Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 18, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: OGGO

K thanks. Maybe even more urgent seems like pmo wants minister to do a committee of the whole on
Wednesday.

- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)" <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-04-18 9:38 a.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: OGGO

Late with the Q&A — will get it to you today

Boyan Gerasimov

Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada
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